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Dear Mr. Pettinelli:

On July 25, 2012 we met to inspect the 3M Downtown parking lot site. This inspection was a part of an
audit to ensure that 3M was complying with the continuing obligations of cap maintenance and annual
inspections. As a result of the audit, you needed to complete your annual inspection of the parking lot,
make repairs to the asphalt surface and modify your maintenance plan to include the railroad tracks that
are now part of the cap.

On September 19, 2012, Rebecca Robbennolt of ARCADIS submitted the revised maintenance plan and
this year’s inspection forms with pictures to document the repairs to parking lot’s asphalt cap. With the
submittal of this packet, 3M is in compliance with their maintenance plan for the downtown parking lot.

Please remember to conduct your parking lot inspections on an annual basis. These inspection reports
should be kept at your Wausau facility. Thank you for following through with the audit items. Please
contact me at 715-359-6514 if you have any questions regarding this letter.

Sincerely,

Lisa Gutknecht
Remediation & Redevelopment Program

e: Bill Evans, WDNR-Eau Claire (e-copy)
Michelle Dupey, 3M (e-copy)
Jennine Trask/Rebecca Robbennolt, ARCADIS (e-copy)
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